Pennsylvania Sporting Clays Association (PSCA)

Date: June 6, 2022		Location: Web Conference
Chaired By: Brent Hoover, President		Scribe: Sandy Wilhelm, Secretary
In Attendance:	Brent Hoover, President Joseph Zeitler, Vice President Mark Hull, Treasurer Sandy Wilhelm, Secretary Parker Zeitler, PSCA Webmaster	Chris Wilhelm, PSCA Director-At-Large Will Brendle, Buffer Creek Sporting Clays Mike Koneski, Rock Mountain Sporting Clays Roy Fritz, Stonycreek Shooting Center

Agenda:

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order on June 6, 2022 at 7:06 PM EST by Brent Hoover, President.

2. Roll Call

See the In Attendance above. A meeting invite was sent out to all officers and all clubs prior to the meeting.

3. Previous Meeting Minutes Review

There are no official Meeting Minutes from April 2022 due to absence of secretary. Bullet points from the meeting will be posted at a later date.

4. Treasurers Report

After a review of the June 2022 Treasurer's Report, Mike Koneski motioned to accept the Treasurer's Report. The motion was seconded by Roy Fritz with all parties in favor.

5. Shoot Coordinator Updates

No updates to report. Any updates reported after this meeting will be uploaded to the PSCA Website Shoot Calendar and Shoot Report.

6. 2022 PA State Shoot

- 125 registered shooters as of this meeting
- Targets are scheduled to be set late in June and early July by Neil Chadwick, with assistance from Rob Shaida and Ben Wise.
- Estimated to have approximately 140 traps available and clays are delivered
- FITASC referees booked
- Shooters Bibs and hand-outs will be available for all shooters
- Tom Timorelo will be available for Digital Ears
- Food and water will be available for all shooters.

Pennsylvania Sporting Clays Association (PSCA)

- Saturday night meeting will be held in the pavilion after the last rotation
- Tie breaker stations will be posted prior to the shoot
- RV Sites are all reserved, there are still sites available for self-contained vehicles.

Prize Discussion

All 2022 PA State Shoot prizes and awards have been ordered. Five custom Jon Kruger Woodart trophies will be awarded to:

- HOA Resident
- HOA Non-Resident
- Resident Runner-Up
- HOA 12 Gauge Events
- High All Around for either Sub-Gauge; Pump; or SxS

7. SCTP State Shoot

The SCTP State Shoot will be held on June 18, 2022 at Lawrence County Sportsmen's Association. Practice will be available for all the athletes both Thursday and Friday before the shoot. PSCA will donate \$ 2,500 that will go towards the shirts and snacks for all athletes. The donation to Lawrence County for the SCTP event was motioned by Chris Wilhelm and seconded by Will Brendle with all parties in favor.

8. Initiatives

State Shoot Procedures

Any decisions are on hold until after 2022 PA State Shoot. There will be a Draft procedure available for review and comments at the PA State Shoot meeting on Saturday night. Please attend to discuss and offer any comments.

Hall of Fame

On hold until after 2022 PA State Shoot

Community Outreach

No updates

State Shoot Prizes and Awards

No updates

9. Other Business

No Other Business updates

10. Next Meeting & Adjourn

Next meeting is scheduled for Saturday evening, July 16th, at Rock Mountain. The meeting will begin after the last rotation on Saturday. Motion to adjourn was made by Mark Hull, motion was seconded by Will Brendle with all parties in agreement.